From:

Sent: 24 March 2014 15:17

To: N (DECC Private Office Group)

Subject: RE: Confirmation of M Fallon MP update call to Kevin McCullough - Wednesday 26th March

i R

I can confirm that I have diaried 2:30pm on Wednesday 26™ March for an update call
between Kevin McCullough and the Minister Michael Fallon MP.

Could Mr Fallon please call Kevin’s landline as before — Tel: _

Kind regards.

Kevin McCuIIouih - CEO

UK Coal Production Ltd
Harworth Park, Blyth Road, Harworth, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN11 8DB
e [N | <=~

From: IS (DECC Private Office Group)

Sent: 24 March 2014 15:08

To:

Subject: RE: Change of phone details - RE: Confirmation of update call to Kevin McCullough - Friday
21st March

Hi
Could you please set up another update call for VWednesday at 14.30?

Best wishes,

Rt Hon Michael Fallon MP, Minister of State for the Department
of Energy and Climate Change | & Tel: Fax: _ | (57 3 Whitehall Place, London SW1A 2AW

From:

Sent: 20 March 2014 16:18

To: I (DECC Private Office Group)

Subject: Change of phone details - RE: Confirmation of update call to Kevin McCullough - Friday 21st
March



| been advised that it would be more appropriate if Mr Fallon could please call
Kevin’s landline instead of his mobile for the 2pm call tomorrow. Apologies for
any inconvenience this had caused, but if you could please note the following
number instead of Kevin’s mobile:

T AR

| will follow up this email with a call to ensure receipt of this email.

Kind regards.

Kevin McCuIiouih —CEO

UK Coal Production Ltd
Harworth Park, Blyth Road, Harworth, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN11 8DB

Te!: [ | --~:

From:

Sent: 20 March 2014 16:02

To:

Subject: Confirmation of update call to Kevin McCullough - Friday 21st March

Following our conversation earlier today, | can confirm that | have diaried a
telephone call for 2pm tomorrow (Friday 21°* March) for the Rt Hon M Fallon MP to
call Kevin McCullough with an update following Kevin’s recent correspondence to
the Minister.

For confirmation, please be advised that Kevin’s mobile number is as below:

mob: I

Kind regards.

Kevin McCullough — CEO



UK Coal Production Ltd

Harworth Park, Blyth Road, Harworth, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN11 8DB
Te!: [N | Fax:






